
BLUESTONE-HARMONY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION & MINISTRIES, INC. 
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CHURCH SCHOOL MINISTRY 

Mrs. Jean Spain, President 
 

January 2025 

 

TO:  All Bluestone-Harmony Churches, Church Schools/Sunday Schools 

 

FROM: Church School Ministry 

 

RE:  2025 Church School Ministry Scholarship Awards 

 

Attached is the 2025 CSM Scholarship application and its criteria for awarding two scholarships. 

The two selected recipients will be awarded the scholarships at the July convention. 

 

⁘ Please review the application and complete it for submission by the deadline date. 

 

⁘ The applications should be sent to Bluestone-Harmony Baptist Association & Ministries, 

Inc. at PO Box 892, Keysville, VA 23947, Attention: Church School Ministry.  

 

⁘ If you have any questions regarding the application, feel free to contact Jean Spain at 

804/370-2584 or email her at yougobears@hotmail.com.  

 

⁘ Your continued support of this project is vital. Your church can help future student 

scholarship awards by contributing to the Church School Ministry Scholarship. The letter 

form is distributed during the 2025 Convention Session. Further details will be shared at a 

later date.  

  
THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTINUED SUPPORT! 

 

BHBA Church School Ministry Officers 

Deaconess Yvonne Bass, 1st Vice President 

Reverend Melissa Hymon, 2nd Vice President 

Reverend Easter Jeffress, 3rd Vice President 
Sister Mary Ingram, Secretary 

Reverend Bettye Lyles, Assistant Secretary 

Deacon Charles Jones, Treasurer 

 

Note: If you are interested in becoming a part of this important ministry, please contact us.  
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